Noubia Pty Ltd

ACN 103 624 504

Ph. 02 9488 6800

Fax. 02 9144 6864

PO Box 6215, Pymble NSWV 2073
Level I, Suite |, 55 Grandview Street,
Pymble NSW 2073

7th March, 2020

The Director General

Regional Assessments

NSW Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
4 Parramatta Square

12 Darcy Street

PARRAMATTA NSW 2150

Attention: Brendon Roberts

This is to confirm that Noubia Pty Ltd is the owner of Lot 9 DP 1240161; 3
Amadeus Place, North Boambee Valley, NSW 2450, and provide landowners
consent to the lodgement of MOD 3 to MP 05 0129 by Noubia Pty Ltd.

Yours faithfully

Terry Shanahan
//,
F
L// Director Director
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Noubia Pty Ltd

ACN 103 624 504

Ph. 02 9488 6800

Fax. 02 9144 6864

PO Box 6215, Pymble NSW 2073
Level |, Suite |, 55 Grandview Street,
Pymble NSWV 2073

7th March, 2020

The Director General

Regional Assessments

NSW Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
4 Parramatta Square

12 Darcy Street

PARRAMATTA NSW 2150

Attention: Brendon Roberts

This is to confirm that Noubia Pty Ltd is the owner of Lot 8 DP 1240161; 28 Eyre Road, North
Boambee Valley, NSW 2450, and provide landowners consent to the lodgement of MOD 3 to MP
05_0129 by Noubia Pty Ltd.

Yours faithfully

Terry Shanaha Kevin%
r - : —\\
Pnéctor Director_/
4//

I'\1 North Boambee Road, Coffs Harbour\The Lakes Estate\Stage 3
Subdivision\DWE\Letter to Department of Planning - Lot 8, 28 Eyre Road, North
Boambee Valley - 12.03.2020.doc



Noubia Pty Ltd
ACN 103 624 504
Ph. 02 9488 6800
P Fax. 02 9144 6864
PO Box 6215, Pymble NSW 2073
Nou ]_a Level I, Suite |, 55 Grandview Street,

Pymble NSW 2073

7th March, 2020

The Director General

Regional Assessments

NSW Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
4 Parramatta Square

12 Darcy Street

PARRAMATTA NSW 2150

Attention: Brendon Roberts

This is to confirm that Noubia Pty Ltd is the owner of Lot 7 DP 1240161; 26 Eyre Road, North
Boambee Valley, NSW 2450, and provide landowners consent to the lodgement of MOD 3 to MP
05_0129 by Noubia Pty Ltd.

Yours faithfully

Terry Shanahan Kevin Shanahan

/ " Director
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Department of Planning - Lot 7, 26 Eyre Road, North Boambee Valley - 12.03.2020.doc



